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REF: 2424 Blanding Street, Alameda, CA

Dear Ms. Kaltrider:

I am receipt of your Tank Closure Report dated April 26, 1995 for
the above referenced property. The report has been reviewed by this
Department and based on the soil samples results and other

pertinent site conditions the following work/information is needed
on the property:

1. Since the laboratory analysis of the goil samples indicate
upto 41 ppb of benzene, and the site 1s characterized by
sandy solls, atleast 1 boring should be installed in the
tank pit area to further define the vertical extent of the
contamination. Also, this would be required for the purpose of
establishing the groundwater depth.

5  provide information on the depth at which the soil samples
were collected during the tank removal, the city Planning
Department’s zone allocation for the referenced site, and
the intended future use of the property.

This is a formal request for technical information and a response
should be submitted within 60 days to this Department. If you have
any questions, please call me at (510} 567-6764.
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&
Madhulla Logarn,
Hazardous Material Specialist

CC: Dolores M. Staudenraus - Montgomery Washinton TWR suite
2305, 611 Washington Street, San FPrancisco, CA - 94111



